Volume 7 Issue 4

Promoting DX and DXing throughout Arkansas

December 1999

ADXA OFFICERS

DAVID NORRIS K5UZ PRESIDENT

DENNIS SCHAEFER W5RZ VICE PRESIDENT

E. GLENN WOLF AB5RQ SECRETARY/TREASURER

ADXA MEETING MINUTES

The Arkansas DX Association held its third quarterly meeting on 25 September 1999, at K5EJ's QTH in Batesville, Arkansas. Those that signed the Sign-In

sheet include: Martin Hankins-W5HTY, Rick Roderick- K5UR, Roger Gray-N5QS, Jack Hampton— N5KG, Dennis Schaefer-W5RZ, Ken Blevins-K5ALQ, E Jones—K5EJ, Stewart Long-KE5PO, Dick Freeling—W5TIZ. Guests were Dawn Gray-N5QT and Patricia Blevins.

The meeting was called to order by the President, David Norris, K5UZ at 1300. K5UZ introduced our distinguished guests: N5QS — Arkansas Section Manager, K5UR — Delta Division Director.

Old Business

AB5RQ read the treasurer's report. As AB5RQ began reading the minutes, a motion was made to accept them as printed in the newsletter. Motion passed.

New Business

Tentative date for Banquet is 4th and 5th of December 1999.

Officers were elected. The new slate is the same as the old slate: K5UZ—President; W5RZ—Vice President; AB5RQ—Secretary/Treasurer.

It was approved that we make a \$50.00 contribution to K3TKJ for use of the ADXA listserver. We also passed the hat with the club matching the contributions to the 3C0 DXpedition.

Meeting was adjourned at 14:00 local to begin a tour of EJ's tower setup and ham shack. A very impressive setup to say the least.

From The President

David Norris, K5UZ

The die is cast and we are once again having our annual meeting in NLR.

Editor's note: Dates are Friday, 3 December and Saturday, 4 December 1999.

This years annual meeting won't be quite as large or grand as some of those in the past since I was unsuccessful in landing a "drawing card" speaker (no response from Chuck Brady and Bernie, W3UR had to opt out with apologies to the club). The Ho-Jo wanted a 40 person guarantee, and I couldn't in good conscience force the club into that commitment. Therefore, we are going to have a some what smaller and less expensive annual meeting at the La Quinta in NLR (4100 McCain Blvd Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 Phone: (501) 945-0808).

This should be a good time as we have the room booked for Friday Night's hospitality suite and Saturday's meeting. The hospitality suite will open about 1930 local Friday. Members and guests can book a room at the La Quinta by calling (501) 945-0808. Food and beverages prepared by local members and XYL's (always par excellent).

The meeting will be Saturday @ 13:00 local with some possible programs afterwards. The hospitality room will remain open until we go over to The Olive Garden for a special dinner/banquet scheduled for 18:00 PM. The entrée will be either the "Tour of Italy" (a little of everything) or a second entrée item (to be determined). Contact Glenn at egwolfjr@email.com or (870) 247-5580 so we can get an approximate head count of those going to the Olive Garden (leave a message if Glenn doesn't answer). The price of dinner is \$14.95 per person and this does include one of their good desserts and gratuity.

CU Dec. 3 GUD DX ES 73.....Dave K5UZ

ARKANSAS DX ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP/RENEWAL APPLICATION CALL: _____LICENSE CLASS:_____ APPLICATION: __ NEW __ RENEWAL NAME: _____PHONE: ()_____. ADDRESS: EMAIL: _______ CITY: _____STATE: ____ZIP: ____. DXCC MEMBER? _____ ARRL MEMBERSHIP EXPIRES: _____ SPONSOR'S CALL: ______ ARRL MEMBERSHIP REQUIRED (ADXA IS A 100% ARRL AFFILIATED CLUB) VOTING MEMBERS MUST HOLD DXCC VALID INTEREST IN DX REQUIRED FOR ASSOCIATE (NON-VOTING) MEMBERSHIP YEARLY DUES \$20.00 MAIL APPLICATION TO: E Glenn Wolf, Jr., AB5RQ 3002 Northridge White Hall, AR 71602



ADXA C/O E. Glenn Wolf, Jr – AB5RQ

3002 Northridge

White Hall, Arkansas 71602